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Questions related to today’s presentation…

Printable presentation slides and answers to the questions that were posed during the webinar will be posted to the Customer Support Center located on our website.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Where can we get the slides?  
A: We will send the slides with the answers to questions within 2 weeks of today's presentation.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: How do I extend the days for quotes to be submitted?
A:  Go the Action column of your request sequence and click on Options. Select Extend, enter the date and time you want the request to end and enter your reason for the extension.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Is it possible to have a product added to SEWP that is currently only available via open market?
A:   As long as your requirements are within the scope of SEWP, you can send out a Request for Quote (RFQ) or a Request for Information (RFI) for the IT products/services you are looking to obtain. The Contract Holders will add the items to the contract based on your request and send you back a quote. You can then order the items based on the quote. If you are uncertain about the scope, send your requirements to help@sewp.nasa.gov for review.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Is Non-manufacturer Rule applicable to SEWP purchases?
A:  The non-manufacturer rule does not apply on SEWP if the requirement is posted to Groups B, C, and D.  These groups have a contract level assigned NAICS Code of 541519 which is a service code and therefore exempt from the rule. In addition, per the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR), small business set-aside contracts are an exception to the rule. On SEWP, Groups B and C are small business set-aside contracts.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: What is the process to get the open market item added? RFQ? RFI?
A:  As long as your requirements are within the scope of SEWP, you can send out a Request for Quote (RFQ) or a Request for Information (RFI) for the IT products/services you are looking to obtain. The Contract Holders will add the items to the contract based on your request and send you back a quote. You can then order the items based on the quote. If you are uncertain about the scope, send your requirements to help@sewp.nasa.gov for review.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Will you be offering the same webinar soon?  
A: We should be hosting another one and will send out emails and post on our web page.‑
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: So.... on the MRT, if you find a Provider, then find the product number, you wouldn't have to create/submit an RFI, right?  
A:  Correct.  You could create your RFQ in the Quote Request Tool to get quotes according to your requirements.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: So, is there no way to see pricing of known products directly on the site (like in SEWP V)? We have to issue an RFI to get estimated pricing?
A: Once you get the information from the MRT, you would then create and submit an RFQ to get actual pricing and availability.‑
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: How about Macbooks?
A: Are you speaking of the GSS catalog?  Your Agency can set up a Purchase Catalog by sending the products and specification details to help@sewp.nasa.gov 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: How can one compare software products?
A:  If a software catalog is set-up, the agency/organization who sets up the catalog entries can identify those specifications whether hardware or software that distinguish one offering from another
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: How does the use of the catalog satisfy competition requirements?
A:  Catalog was pre-competed by SEWP PMO when it was initially setup.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: So you can use the SEWP Catalog instead of going through the RFQ, which we are requested to wait the three days for the contract holders' quote responses?
A:  Yes.  Please note that the number of days an RFQ is open for is 1 to infinity.  3 days is the default but it can be less.  However, a typical time for an RFQ to be open is 3 to 5 days
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Whom do we contact to set up catalog and specification for the software product?
A: Please direct any questions to Help@sewp.nasa.gov and our management team will be happy to help.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: I believe that you may have covered this earlier, but what are the differences between Group A - Group D?
A:  The differences in Groups is explained in detail in our FAQ. We have included the Link to the information here.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: How can we get additions to the GSS?
A:  Your Agency can set up a Purchase Catalog by sending the products and specification details to help@sewp.nasa.gov
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Can you use the "Request Updated Quote" for changing quantities (increase or decrease from the RFQ)?
A:  Yes, you can specify the quantity that you want to be quoted on.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thank You for attending our WebEx and for your interest in SEWP!

